
Appendix 1                         
Publishing related Associations and Organizations 
 
1-1. Publishing related Associations 
The Antiquarian Booksellers Association of Japan (ABAJ) 

10-10, Yotsuya Sakamachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0002 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3357-1417  Fax: +81-(0)3-3359-7790 
www.abaj.gr.jp 

 
The Asia-Pacific Cultural Centre for UNESCO (ACCU) 

6, Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-8484 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3269-4435  Fax: +81-(0)3-3269-4510 
www.accu.or.jp 

 
Association for E-publishing Business Solution 

JCII Bldg. 6F, 25, Ichibancho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 102-0082 
Tel: +81-(0)3-6380-8207  Fax: +81-(0)3-6380-8217 
www.aebs.or.jp 

 
The Electronic Book Publishers Association of Japan (EBPAJ) 

Otowa YK Bldg. 8F, 1-17-14, Otowa, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-0013 
Tel: +81-(0)3-6912-2091  Fax: +81-(0)3-6912-2092 
www.ebpaj.jp 

 
Japanese Board on Books for Young People (JBBY) 

6, Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5228-0051  Fax: +81-(0)3-5228-0053 
www.jbby.org 

 
Japan Association of International Publications (JAIP) 

c/o MHM Limited, 1-1-13, Kanda-Jimbocho, Chiyoda-ku, 101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3518-9631  Fax: +81-(0)3-3518-9523  
www.jaip.jp 

 
The All Japan Magazine and Book Publisher's and Editor's Association 

5F Tohan ANNEX, 6-21, Higashi-Gokencho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 
162-0813 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3269-1379  Fax: +81-(0)3-3266-1855 
www.ajpea.or.jp 
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Japan Book Publishers Association (JBPA)  
6, Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3268-1303  Fax: +81-(0)3-3268-1196 
www.jbpa.or.jp 

 
Japan Booksellers Federation 

1-2, Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0062 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3294-0388  Fax: +81-(0)3-3295-7180 
www.n-shoten.jp 

 
Japan Electronic Publishing Association (JEPA) 

Tokyo Dental College South Bldg. 4F, 2-9-2, Misaki-cho, Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo 101-0061 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3556-5224  Fax: +81-(0)3-3556-5259 
www.jepa.or.jp 

 
Digital Publishing Initiatives Japan (pubridge) 

9F Nishiki-Cho TRAD SQUARE, 3-20, Kanda-Nishikicho, 
Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 101-0054 
Tel: +81-(0)3-6837-1800  Fax: +81-(0)3-6837-1781 
www.pubridge.jp 

 
Japan ISBN Agency 

6, Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3267-2301  Fax: +81-(0)3-3267-2304 
www.isbn-center.jp 

 
Japan Library Association (JLA) 

1-11-14, Shinkawa, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 104-0033 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3523-0811  Fax: +81-(0)3-3523-0841 
www.jla.or.jp 

 
Japan School Library Association (JSLA) 

2-2-7, Kasuga, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 112-0003 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3814-4317  Fax: +81-(0)3-3814-1790 
www.j-sla.or.jp 

 
Japan Magazine Publishers Association (JMPA) 

1-7, Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0062 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3291-0775  Fax: +81-(0)3-3293-6239 
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www.j-magazine.or.jp 
 

The Japan P.E.N. Club 
20-3, Kabutocho, Nihonbashi, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-0026 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5614-5391  E-mail: info@japanpen.or.jp 
www.japanpen.or.jp 

 
Japan Publication Wholesalers Association 

1-7, Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0062 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3291-6763  Fax: +81-(0)3-3291-6765 
www.torikyo.jp 

 
Japan Publishing Organization for Information Infrastructure Development(JPO) 

6, Fukuromachi, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 162-0828 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5261-0539  Fax: +81-(0)3-3268-0378 
www.jpo.or.jp 

 
Japan Publishing Industry Foundation for Culture (JPIC) 

Jimbo-cho Three Bldg. 8F, 3-12-3, Kanda-Jimbocho, Chiyoda-ku,   
Tokyo 101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5211-7282  Fax: +81-(0)3-5211-7285 
www.jpic.or.jp 

 
Japanese Association of Dealers in Old Books 

Koshokaikan Bldg., 3-22, Kanda-Ogawamachi, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 
101-0052 
E-mail: info@kosho.or.jp 
www.kosho.or.jp 

 
The Japan Writers’ Association 

Bungeishunju Bldg. Shinkan 5F, 3-23, Kioicho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 
102-8559 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3265-9657 
www.bungeika.or.jp 

 
Publishers Association for Cultural Exchange (PACE), Japan 

Shinnichibou Bldg. 2F, 1-2-1, Sarugakucho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 
101-0064 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3291-5685  Fax: +81-(0)3-3233-3645 
www.pace.or.jp 



9 
 

The Association of Japanese University Presses 
#403 Maison Manroku, 1-14-13, Kudan-Kita, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 
102-0073 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3511-2091 
www.ajup-net.com 

 
The Natural Science Publishers’ Association of Japan 

1F Jimbocho 101 Bldg. 1-101, Kanda-Jimbcho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 
101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5577-6301 
www.nspa.or.jp 

 
Shuppan Azusakai 

#805 Raffine Ochanomizu, 3-28-13, Kanda-Ogawamachi, Chiyoda-ku 
Tokyo 101-0052 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3292-2323  Fax: +81-(0)3-3292-2325 
www.azusakai.or.jp 

 
Japan Medical Publishers Association  

KS Bldg. 7F, 5-1-13, Hongo, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 113-0033 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3818-0160  Fax: +81-(0)3-3818-0159  
www.medbooks.or.jp 

 
Textbook Publishers Association of Japan 

1-9-28, Sengoku, Koto-ku, Tokyo 135-0015 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5606-9781  Fax: +81-(0)3-5606-3086 
www.textbook.or.jp 

 
Tokyo International Book Fair Secretariat 

Shinjuku Nomura Bldg. 18F, 1-26-2, Nishi-Shinju-ku, 
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-0570 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3349-8507  Fax: +81-(0)3-3344-2400 
www.bookfair.jp 

 
1-2. Governmental Offices 
Agency for Cultural Affairs 

3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8959 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5253-4111 
www.bunka.go.jp 
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The Japan Foundation 
4-4-1, Yotsuya, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0004 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5369-6075  E-mail: jf-toiawase@jpf.go.jp 
www.jpf.go.jp 

 
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry 

1-3-1, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8901 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3501-1511 
www.meti.go.jp 

 
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology 

3-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8959 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5253-4111 
www.mext.go.jp 

 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan 

2-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8919 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3580-3311 
www.mofa.go.jp 
 

The National Diet Library 
1-10-1 Nagata-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8924 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3581-2331   
www.ndl.go.jp 

 
1-3. Main Wholesaler Distributors 
Nippon Shuppan Hanbai Inc. (Nippan) 

4-3 Kanda-Surugadai, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-8710 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3233-1111  Fax: +81-(0)3-3292-8521 
www.nippan.co.jp 
 

Tohan Corporation 
6-24 Higashi Gokencho, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo, 162-8710 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3266-9573  Fax: +81-(0)3-3266-8943 
www.tohan.jp 
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1-4. Main Book and Magazine Importers 
Japan Publications Trading Co., Ltd. 

1-2-1, Sarugakucho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 160-0064 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3292-3751  Fax: +81-(0)3-3292-0410 
www.jptco.co.jp 
 

Kinokuniya Company Ltd. 
3-7-10 Shimomeguro Meguro-ku, Tokyo 153-8504 
Tel: +81-(0)3-6910-0502 
www.kinokuniya.co.jp 
 

MARUZEN-YUSHODO Company, Limited 
1-9-18, Kaigan, Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0022 
Fax: +81-(0)48-789-3046  E-mail: export@maruzen.co.jp 
yushodo.maruzen.co.jp 

 
1-5. Literary Agents 
The Asano Agency 

Tokuda Bldg. 302, 4-44-8, Sengoku, Bunkyo-ku,  
Tokyo 112-0011 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3943-4171  Fax: +81-(0)3-3943-7637 
E-mail: kiyoshi@asano-agency.com 
  

Bureau des Copyrights Français 
  3-26-4-903, Hongo, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo 113-0033 
  Tel: +81-(0)3-5840-8871  Fax: +81-(0)3-5840-8872 
  E-mail: corinne.quentin@bcf-tokyo.com 
 

The English Agency (Japan) Ltd. 
 Sakuragi Bldg. 3F, 6-7-3, Minami Aoyama, Minato-ku, 
 Tokyo 107-0062 
 Tel: +81-(0)3-3406-5385  Fax: +81-(0)3-3406-5387 
 E-mail: eaj@eaj.co.jp 
 

Japan Foreign-Rights Centre 
Sun Mall No.3, Rm.201, 1-19-10,  
Shinjuku, Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 160-0022 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3226-2711  Fax: +81-(0)3-3226-2714 
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Japan Uni Agency, Inc. 
Tokyodo Jimbocho No.2 Bldg. 
1-27, Kanda-Jimbocho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3295-0301  Fax: +81-(0)3-3294-5173 
E-mail: Info@japanuni.co.jp 
www.japanuni.co.jp 
 

The Kashima Agency  
Yanaka Homes 502 & 501, 7-20-6,  
Yanaka, Taito-ku, Tokyo 110-0001 
Tel: +81-(0)3-5834-1871  Fax: +81-(0)3-5834-1872 
E-mail: kashima@kashima-agency.jp 

 
The Sakai Agency 

1-58-4F, Kanda-Jimbocho 
Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3-3295-1405  Fax: +81-(0)3-3295-4366 
E-mail: info@sakaiagency.com 
 

Tuttle-Mori Agency 
Kanda Jimbocho Building 4F, 2-17 Kanda Jimbocho, Chiyoda-ku, 
Tokyo 101-0051 
Tel: +81-(0)3230-4081  Fax: +81-(0)3-3234-5249 

  



13 
 

Appendix 2                         
List of Members of Japan Book Publishers Association 
 
The information is as follows.  
 
1. Company Name 
2. Address 
3. Tel and Fax (country code: +81) 
4. Website 
5. The number of new titles issued during a year 
6. Date of foundation 
7. Subjects 

 
For more information, such as the name of  president, a contact person, 
please see our website: http://www.jbpa.or.jp/en 

 
 
 
 
 
 


